Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

10/15/2018 2:58:31 PM

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindala Wilcox
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgl; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Tom Gaul
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard McCallum
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; David Reel [David.Reel@aecom.com]; Chau, Raizalyn
[Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com]; DeRosa, David [david.derosa@aecom.com]; Casil, Noel [noel.casil@aecom.com]

IBEC Trip Generation and TDM Program Review

Web Conference Link Below - Teleconference _Access Code _

10/17/2018 2:00:00 PM
10/17/2018 3:30:00 PM
Busy

(none)

Update: Please note the corrected call-in number below.

IBEC Trip Generation and TDM Program Review
Wednesday, October 17, 2018
2:00 pm | Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) | 1.5 hrs

Teleconference: _

Click here 1o loin the mesting,

Meeting password: -

Meeting link:




